Application for Variance
City of Vergas -County of Ottertail
111 E Main Street -PO Box 32
CiTY OF VERGAS Vergas MN 56587

MAY 10 2021 218-342-2091

Application Fef 400. 00
RE GE i v E B Receipt Number
Accepted By/Date

Applicant’s Name th e L fE‘)z VR A M Telephone Home: Cell: 7\ 37| S967
Address: |30 ¢ '13.4\/; Vew U Devils take D STI0N
Property Owner’s Name Tame, A Benidan Bed T Telephone Home: Cell:
Location of Project: ?CL & HARE Ay E Parcel # Q@:(/w 5&1) 5 700 1
Legal Description:
Section iTownship ‘3’1 Range OMC Lake Number: Lake Name LC}\JL:)’ Lake Class_

Description of Proposed Project: A A, ¢,004 72 ExiSTIC oy choor 20 Ret €0 oaeds f.}lcl‘\-w raLE

. . . AV D ReMalel tnterer o existasc Cabin
Specify the section of the ordinance from which a variance 1s sought:

ISLZVERL  Sctbeck Side yaesrd 100G

Explain how you wish to vary from the applicable provisions of the ordinance:
Exstirt Celbin Meryf o W’lf‘"j pot be 1€ 67 Croan 5ids yerd Pr.:;:‘-“’f:“'r Line, (T 15 Wy CleR T (0Cat
(j'_,;(_ S de levm )
Please attach a site plan or accurate survey as may be required by ordinance.

Please answer the following questions as they relate to your specific variance request:
1. In your opinion, is the variance in harmony wi]th the purpose and intent of the ordinance? Yes ()J No( ) Why or why not?
The C'-rdlﬂd;/\-f-l‘(-’ L“'(".D Llr?{.t‘{f (L’ -""T" r’thé pr.'-';)ld"‘bT | [VEF T ] L‘-rft L“‘{(‘ '.\,,:".-\j L;‘;\(t: ~n ,»17

2. In your opinion, is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan? Yes () No( ) Why or why not?
The eddihicn =W waly exrend ontine Seme line cs tne .zus'hn:} Cabin, (T
Ll net detract Eom The visual (06 o € The povi
3. In your opinion, does the propesal put property to use in a reasonable manner? Yes () No ( ) Why or why not?
The, vl Prc dide crndoted Dediaes & The Copuley 1o vse

4. In your opinion, are the unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? Yes (<) No( ) Why or why not?
Ahe let Line s Craded winin the old (esert Cebing wele pe-tcsled ¢oT Ful Sals w2 The

1)
lede LOS Jeorly Toe, . :
5. In your opinion, will'the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality? Yes( ) No (X) Why or why not?

Ths il f_-;.\l-.,lr' Zetend ot i r-.lre&_‘ls? ta Plaee

The Planning Commission must make an affirmative finding on all the five criteria listed above in order to grant a variance. The
applicant for a variance has the burden of proof to show that all of the criteria listed above have been satisfied.

The undersigned certifies that they are familiar with application fees and other associated costs, and also with the procedural
requirements ch: the City Code and other applicable ordinances.

v

\ &2 ) ‘
Applicant’s Signature: _ 1»'\") N N Date: 6 “L{ ~-Z f

Form approved by City of Vergas Council 7/11/2011
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